Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2020 2:30 pm

To: 'WONG JOSEPHINE'

Cc: SUR; assignments

Subject: RE: SKP6553S-OD CLAIM/D.0.A-09.02.2020
Attachments: PRELI ADVISE (OD) - SKP 6553S.pdf

Dear Josephine,
Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SKP 6553S.
Date of survey: 12/02/2020

Number of days : 5 days

We have Not authorise repair.

Kindly let us have your approval and claim no. please.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 12 February 2020 11:29 am

To: 'WONG JOSEPHINE' <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments
<assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SKP65535-0D CLAIM/D.0.A-09.02.2020



Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards
SHIAU CHAN
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: WONG JOSEPHINE [mailto:josephinewong@uoi.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 12 February 2020 11:25 AM

To: SUR; assighments@lkkauto.com

Subject: FW: SKP6553S-0OD CLAIM/D.0.A-09.02.2020

WP
Dear LKK
Excess for OD is $750

Josephine Wong

Executive
Claims

United Overseas Insurance Limited

3 Anson Road, #28-01 Springleaf Tower, Singapore 079909
Main < (65) 6222 7733 | DID « (65) 6490 9329 | Fax « (65) 6327 3869 | Email * josephinewong@uoi.com.sg

UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy,
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended recipient,
please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed, neither UOB
nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily represent the
opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group.

From: WONG JOSEPHINE

Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 11:14 AM

To: 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>; 'assignments@lkkauto.com' <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: 'shukhaizi.misbah@simedarby.com.sg' <shukhaizi.misbah@simedarby.com.sg>; LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>
Subject: FW: SKP6553S-0OD CLAIM/D.0.A-09.02.2020

Without Prejudice
Dear LKK

Please assist with OD survey .
Thanks



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

From: Shukhaizi Misbah <shukhaizi.misbah@simedarby.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 9:41 AM

To: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>

Cc: Cresendo Llurca Lagman <cresendo.lagman@simedarby.com.sg>
Subject: SKP65535-0OD CLAIM/D.0.A-09.02.2020

Dear claim department,
Please refer attachment and kindly assist me to arrange for survey ASAP. This vehicle already in our centre.
Thank you

Shukhaizi

Motor Claim Advisor | Body and Paint
Performance Motors Limited

303 Alexandra Road

Sime Darby Performance Centre
Singapore 159941

Mobile (+65) 91165600 - Fax (+65) 64764601

“This electronic mail content and any accompanying attachments ("the Message") is intended only for the
named addressee ("the Recipient") and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or
proprietary to the Sime Darby group of companies ("Sime Darby") and/or protected under applicable laws. If
you are not the intended Recipient, you are strictly prohibited from using, disseminating, forwarding and/or
printing the Message. Please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete all copies
of the Message. Sime Darby disclaims all liability for any error, loss or damage arising from the Message being
infected by computer virus or other malicious software. Any views and/or opinions expressed in the Message
are solely those of the author's and do not necessarily represent those of Sime Darby's.”
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